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BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA

Workshop Regular Special

(A) Report Only Recognition

Presenter(s): SAMUEL MIDJARES, DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT FOR Cé&l
BLANCA MUZQUIZ, ROBERT E. LEE PRINCIPAL

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

RECOGNITION OF ROBERT E. LEE ELEMENTARY STUDENTS WHOSE
POEMS WERE SELECTED FOR INCLUSION OF THE YOUNG AMERICAN
POETRY DIGEST FOR THE 2019 POETRY BOOK.

(B) Action Item
Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

(C) Funding source: Identify the source of funds if any are required.

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding
this item.




TO: GILBERTO GONZALEZ, SUPERINTENDENT

FROM: BLANCA E. MUZQUIZ, PRINCIPAL
RE: YOUNG AMERICAN POETRY DIGEST
DATE: 5/10/19

Request to modify previous memo referencing 1 student to reflect eleven students having their poem
selected to the Young American Poetry Digest. Several more letters came in advising us that the
following students were also selected to have their poems published in the Young American Poetry
Digest. The students submitted several Haiku Poems.

Ms. Ana Cruz:

1. Melani Felix

2. Joana Flores

3. Victor Duron

4. Isaac Guerrero

5. Anthony Hernandez
6. Juan C. Perales

Mrs. Elsa Recio:

1. Diego Ayala

2. Ashley Diaz

3. Armando Flores
4. Isabella A. Limon
5. Valeria Long



